## A. Present Churches

\* AULANDER: On Commerce Street in Aulander; Founded in 1911 according to a church history; Earliest deed April 19, 1911, Book 163, Page 436; Membership 49.

CASHIE: On County Road 1500 four miles south of Windsor; Founding date uncertain; Earliest deed may be August 31, 1878, Book TT, Page 419; Cashie Church was on the Bertie Circuit in 1811; Another deed March 24, 1924, Book 218, Page 578; Membership 22.

COLERAIN: Town of Colerain; Founded during the summer of 1868 according to Historical Sketches of Churches, Duke University Library; Earliest deed July 3, 18 T, Book 54, Page 171; Membership 47.

- \* LEWISTON, SAINT FRANCIS: 132 North Church Street in Lewiston; Founded by 1845 according to a church deed; Earliest deed September 23, 1845, Book GG, Page 301; Membership 8.
- \* POWELLSVILLE: Just off U.S. Highway 13 in the Town of Powells-ville; Founded in 1878 according to Historical Sketches of Churches, Duke University Library; Earliest deed September 15, 1880, Book VV, Page 518; Membership 34.
- \* WINDSOR: 407 South Queen Street; Founded in 1851 according to the 'Ledger-Advance," November 28, 1968; Earliest deed September 3, 1852, Book KK, Page 168 for land on which was situated a house of worship; White Oak Church deeded October 18, 1831; Book CC, Page 671 merged with Windsor Church in 1966; Membership 296.

## B. Former Churches

EBENEZER: Earliest deed August 1, 1803; Book S, Page 746; Methodist.

 18'47;	Book HH, Page
	, 5
12, 1909;	Book 146, <sub>41B</sub> ;
18, 1831;	Book CC, 671;
	_
	12, 1909;

C. Unnamed Church Property Methodist Episcopal, South: March 1882; Book XX, Page 534. 12,